
From: Kraslca, David (Law 
Sent: 7/3/2014 2:47:31 PM 
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Reiger, J. 

Jason (Jonathan.Reiger@cpuc.ca.gov); 'Sterkel, Merideth "Molly"' 
(MeridethMolly. Sterkel@cpuc .ca.gov) 

Cc: Redacted 

Keuacieu Borak, Mary Jo 
(maryjo.borak@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Discuss Woodside Issue at 3 PM 

Yes. I've invited [Redacted from our Environmental team as she is much more familiar with 
project specifics. She's in San Ramon so please use my call in number: 

Redacted 

From: Sterkel, Merideth "Molly" [mailto:MeridethMolly.Sterkel@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2014 2:39 PM 
To: Reiger, J. Jason; Kraska, David (Law); Allen, Meredith 
Cc: Borak, Mary Jo 
Subject: Discuss Woodside Issue at 3 PM 

David, 
Are you available at 3 PM to discuss further the Woodside issue with myself and Jason 
Reiger? We are planning on calling your office at 3. 

Thanks, 

Molly 

Molly Tirpak Sterkel 
California Public Utilities Commission, Energy Division 

SB GT&S 0642948 
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Program Manager, Infrastructure Planning and Permitting Branch 

505 Van Ness, San Francisco, CA 94102 

T: 415-703-1873, E: mts@cpuc.ca.gov 

SB GT&S 0642949 


